

[REDACTED]

From: EIR
Sent: 30 August 2024 15:48
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED]

Provision of requested information

Thank you for your request for information about Foxton STW, which we received on 6 August 2024. Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

- A site plan for the Foxton STW (Cambs) (showing the locations of the various processes occurring at the site); and/or
[Please see attached the plan on the site](#)
- A detailed description of the processes at the STW, and which processes/ sources are open-to-air;

[The site consists of an inlet works, screening, primary settlement, secondary treatment through biofiltration, humus settlement. There is a storm tank, recirculation well and sludge holding tanks.](#)

- Regarding the cake bays, please could you find out roughly how often each year these bays are full and roughly how often they are empty each year? Is the cake limed? How long is the cake left there before being removed from site?;
[There are no cake bay on site](#)
- Have you received any complaints relating to odour from this facility in the past 10 years?;
[Anglian Water have received no complaints about odour relating to Foxton STW](#)
- Have there been any incidents of accidental / unplanned releases or overloading? And if so, how many of these would you expect to take place in a year?;
[1 accidental discharge of screened crude sewage in March 2023. The EA was informed and the event was categorised as a Cat3 event.](#)
- Are there any plans for further development of the STW or expansion of the STW under your management plans?.
[Our Drainage and Wastewater management plan can be found on our website \[Final plan \\(anglianwater.co.uk\\)\]\(#\)](#)

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the permission of the copyright holder. It is important that this data is not published for security reasons.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to:

Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon PE29 6XU

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this email, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

EIR Team

Anglian Water Services Limited

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU

Email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk